

RE: Latest Electricity TB/MBC note

From: "Fung, Felix (TBS)" <felix.fung@ontario.ca>
To: "Laughton, Patrick (TBS)" <patrick.laughton@ontario.ca>, "Arbabzadeh, Nina (TBS)" <nina.arbabzadeh@ontario.ca>, "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Duran-Schneider, Maria (TBS)" <maria.duran-schneider@ontario.ca>, "Dutton, Andrea (TBS)" <andrea.dutton@ontario.ca>, "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>, "Proulx, Didem (TBS)" <didem.proulx@ontario.ca>, "Liu, Sophie (TBS)" <sophie.liu@ontario.ca>, "Morgenstern, Madeleine (TBS)" <madeleine.morgenstern@ontario.ca>, "Strang, James (TBS)" <james.strang@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 28 Feb 2017 22:49:29 -0500
Attachments: RAN Electricity Price Mitigation v10 2017 02 28.doc (1.26 MB); RAN Electricity Price Mitigation v10 CLEAN 2017 02 28.doc (988.67 kB)

Re-attached again - as the last version didn't open properly

From: Fung, Felix (TBS)
Sent: February-28-17 10:47 PM
To: Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Arbabzadeh, Nina (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Cc: Duran-Schneider, Maria (TBS); Dutton, Andrea (TBS); Petsche, Nadine (TBS); Proulx, Didem (TBS); Liu, Sophie (TBS); Morgenstern, Madeleine (TBS); Strang, James (TBS)
Subject: Latest Electricity TB/MBC note

Hi everyone,

Latest version of the Electricity note - attached a clean and a track-changed version. Key changes:

- incorporated Karen's edits from this evening
- updated to the RRRP numbers to the final Cabinet Deck
- removed the other GA smooth options not being pursued
- incorporated some of OFA's edits

We will share this updated version with CO and Energy again (we had previously shared an earlier version).

We will use this for the 8:30 am Chair's briefing but let us know if there are any major concerns before then.

Thanks,
Felix